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evinced the great importange of this little estab- ! ditional Church on this spot, a
lishtent in s moral and religious point of viow, [ \nournine
prompting a sincero wish that the present hea 2
master—Mr. Fronteau—may coutinue hig judi-
cious labors in training the young and promis-

nd his
parishioners thought the best
{ monument they could ercct to his mewory

i would be the carrsing out of his design in
ing objects, both in literaturo and in religion.

tthis respect,  The ercction of the Cliurch
Ve proguosticate, from allwe saw, its continued | in Lot No. 24 was prosecuted with greater
inercase, Thoagh as yet & small and tcnder‘

h cnergy than that of the other, owing to the
! )

0 are: it il avon bocome n iobl tres, | @Cls Pechiaps, that a separate congregation
to tho benefit of the French population of Lower ! had already been formed there through the
Canada. zealous labors of the Rev. R. V. Rogers.
St. James’s Church was, consequently,
opencd for Divine service i the autumn
of 1845, In the carly part of this year

The following confirmations havo been lately
held by the Lord Bishop of Montreal :—
Males. Fmls.

Feb. 7, St. Martins, 77 9 . the mortal remains of John _Cart\\'right had
“ 8 lS}t.""f‘lwreso,’ g}ncv. T. Young. |0cn laid beside those of his twin-brother,
« 10, Kilkenny, - Rov.A. Lockhart ; Robert, with whom he was naturally asso-
« o, lel?\wggsgow og 151)} ciated in the monumental Church about to
“ 13{ K“‘Sm.c" 10 IO}ROV- C. Rollett. {be erected. They were lovely in their

lives; in their deaths they were not divi-
ded,except by a very smallinterval,even as
regards time— not divided at all @ respects
ythe faith in which they dieds The wishes
present year, Due notico will be given toovery ! of the kind-heasted friends of Johu and
clergymnn of the day appointed for their respec- | Robert Cartwright exceeded therr means:
tivemmssions. Itisalso his Lordship'sintention, they began a Church in a style in which
by Gt s bkl geacl onlnid iy woro wnabl lo complee it The
! . H 4 .0

c(i){)' (:? Mool::lcrscnl, on Trinity Sunday. ' '8:‘"“"" opened  in 1.81‘7 wad not (he

wreh contemplated in 1844 and begun

7 10 Rev.J.Cornwall.

64 56
His Lordship hopes to comploto the course of
confirmations throughout the diocese during the

Mar. 4, Mascouch,

= in 1845,  Ktillit was a pleasing tribute to
DIOCESE OF TORONTO. departed worth, and an offering, doubtless,
oticE acceptableto the great Head of the Church.

Up to the time of its destruction about
Tho Bishop of Toronto- begs to inform his, £2,500 had been expended on St, Pauls
brethren the Clergy of tho Home and Simeoe | Church ; of this sum £2,000, more orless,
Districts that ho intends to Confirm at their was raised by voluntary subscriptions in
several Missions and Stations during the month | England and Ireland, as well asin King-
of May next. ston and other parts of Canada; of the
] . ! remainder, £300 was assumed as a debt
The_collection for the Theological Stu- g e Vestry of St. George’s Church, and
dents’ Fund 13 “PP‘""“"J,to be taken up in e rost had been raised in the congregation
Apnl.  As the Society’s books will be 559 among the members of the Church in
closed on the last day of that month, the Kingston generally, for the purposes of
clergy are rcquc§!ed to forward the amounts painting and heating, &c.  When the
as carly as possible. Church had been so far completed as to
cvable the congregation to louk forward
with confidence to its consecraton during
the eusuing summer, 1t was suddenly re-
duced to azhes about midnight on the 10th
of November last.  The walls are the enly

.
ST. PAUL'S CHURCH, KINGSTOXN.

This sacred edifice, as many of the
readers of the Chaurde know, was crected
to the honer and glory of God fur the ac-
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fout M. Hay’s design in its full extent,
£1,000 will be required—a sum whieh, it
is presumed, may be roised awithout en-
treaty on the part of those whe eolleet, or
inconvemence to theee who contribiute.—

Chw ch. W. G.

We are informed that geveral {armers,
members of St. John's Church, Gore of
Toronto, recently made a present to their
clergyman, the Rev. J. Gilbert Armstrong,
of about a dozen cords of prime cordwood,
This was no doubt a very seasonable and
agreeable preseut to Mr. Armstrong this
severo weather.  We hope other congre-
aations throughout the Province will profit
hy so good and generous an example.

CHURCH SOCIETY, DIOCESE OF TORONTO.

The Socicty met on tho 14th of February.
Present—The Lovd Bishop, the Revs, D. B.
| Blake, R. Mitchele, 8. Lett, H. Mortimer, R.
) emson and I, Rowsell, Eaga.

| The Rev. br. Lutt acted as Scerctary in the
j absence of the Secrtary.

{ After the usual prayers, the minutes of tho
| last meeting were read.  The balanee shicet ard
ppartculars of the tasiues aceounts weae rad
{ and laid on the table.

The following donations were received during
the past month :—8ir J. B. Robingon, £12 10s. 3
L. R. Marsh, Beq , £10, tobe divided between the
Widows and Orphans’ Fund and the Mission
Fund; a dividend of 3} per cent. on Bank U. C.
stock, 129 sharcs, total £56 8s, 9d., had bLeen
received and placed to tho credit of the Widows
and Orphans’ Fund; also, a honus on same,
amounting to £189 156s.; interest on Graund
Trunk debentures, for same uccount, £18 9s,
10d. ; and dividend on Commerciel Bank stock,
£3 10s.

Invested on the Widows and Orphans' accoung
during the past month, in purchase of seventeen
shares, say £212 10¢ , Bank of Upper Carada
stock, at par, and in purchavo of two shares,
say £50, Commercial Bank stock.

The Society approved of the following invest-
'ment on account uf the Widuws and Orphang’
1 Fund, on the recommendatiovn of the Financo and
1 Standing Comumittees . —two Middlesex county

debentures, vne for £350, the other for £500,
; having nineteen years to run, at the rate of £77
110, per £100, or £381 8s. fur the £760—tho
ylegality of the by-law under which said deben-
ptures were issued laving Lean ascertained.

commodation of the poorer brethren, and
as a memorial of John and Robert Cart-
wright, men known for their sterling worth
notonly in and about Kingston, but through-
out the whole Province.  On Easter Mon-
day, 1844, the Vestry of St. George's
Church resolved, if possible, to procure
the erection of two additional Churches—

portion of it remaining, except the font, lhcc Un the recommendation of the Standing Com-
books, and some furniure of nunor value. | nytee, the Society agreed to pay £12 10s. per
Fortunately the bwlding swas insured for annum to the Rev. R. Flood, for the - ayment of
£1,000 and the organ for £50, both oftan interpreter for the Muncey Misaion, the en-

which sums are available. Immediately
after the fire the Churchwardens procured
from Mr. Hay, of Toronto, a design for
the restoration of the Church, which they

one in some part of Lot No. 24,jn the west- | submitted to the cengregaton for inspec-

ern part of the parish ; the other in the old | tion. The desigh wa> approved of, and’

burying-ground on Qucen-street, in the |the only difficulty which presented itself
eastern part. This spot, long hallowed ; was the ratsing of funds necessary to carry
to many of the members of St. Gcmgc’s’it out. To overcome this diffienlty it was
Church as containing the mortal remains | resolved to resort to active means for ob-
of those near and dear to them, had re- | taining subscriptions—first in_the corgre-
cently become hallowed to them all as gation, then from members of the Church
containing the tomb of their beloved pastor, 1in Kingston gencerally, and afierwards in
Robert Cartwright. Mr. Cartwright had the cities, towns, villages, and populous
intended to procure the erection of an ad- " districts threughout Canada. To carry

gement to date from the 1st July, 1854,
QOn the application of the Rev. J. Carroll, a
fgrant of bovks and tracts to the amount of
£2 10s. was ordered, for distmbution in his
mission.

On application of the Rev. W. Stennett, o
grant of Dooks and tracts for the Sunday school
and mission of Caileton.

The Conunittee appointed to report on tho
Rev. A. Townley’s Letters on Education pre-
sented their report, which was ondered to bo
Taid on the table; as also a letter from Captain
lubidge : those documents having been re-
ceived subsequent to the meeting of the Stand-
ing Committee, and therefore not considered by
that body.

Prayers were read by the Bishop and the
meeting adjourned

lga




